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From: Briana Monsivais
To: Brian Running
Cc: Alex Damien; Joseph P. Ciurro
Subject: Re: Your Claim for Tire Damage
Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 9:53:44 AM
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NOTICE: External Email
This email message originated from outside the City of Waukesha. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you have
verified the sender.  If there is concern, please report this email. 


 
Good morning, 


I have another flat tire that is not reparable. I’m told it is another lag bolt that caused the flat. I
will need to purchase another tire and will be requesting reimbursement.


Thank you,
Briana


Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone


On Thursday, September 21, 2023, 7:27 AM, Briana Monsivais <brianamonsivais@yahoo.com>
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~J

Watkesha








wrote:


I determined the nails were from the resurfacing project because of the constant
construction and debris that were constantly left in the entrance of my driveway.
Each time I would exit and renter, there was some sort of debris that was in the
way that I later realized I had run over.


Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone


On Tuesday, September 19, 2023, 3:46 PM, Brian Running <brunning@waukesha-
wi.gov> wrote:


Dear Ms. Monsivais –
 


Your claim for tire damage came to me for review. You state in
your claim that two of your tires were punctured “due to the
resurfacing project taking place outside my residence over the
last several months.” The Tires Plus invoice indicates that the
tires both had nails in them.
 


We will evaluate your claim fairly, but we’ll need some more
information to do so. Please explain how you were able to
determine that the nails in your tires were the result of the
resurfacing project. Give us whatever information you have that
shows that the nails in your tires are the result of the city’s acts
or are otherwise the city’s responsibility.
 


Thank you.
 


 


Brian E. Running
City Attorney
262-524-3525
brunning@waukesha-wi.gov


201 Delafield Street Suite 330
Waukesha, Wisconsin 53188-3639
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another person, but notify the sender and then delete it.





